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Dear Mr Phillips, Ms Gill and Ms Gill-Herdman

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence

We refer to the notice to produce with the reference NTP-183.

We will provide a load file today with updated coding in respect of documents produced on 18 June 2021
which are responsive to this notice. However, in summary:

. Category 1: The document which responds to this category is CRW.512.117.0019.
. Category 2: The document which responds to this category is CRW.512.117.0035.
. Category 3: There are no documents responsive to this category.
. Category 4: There are no documents responsive to this category.

The documents responsive to categories 1 and 2 were part of the folder provided to Allens shortly after the
conference with Mr Walsh and others on 18 March 2021.

Please contact Andrew Maher, Belinda Thompson or Matthew McCarthy if you have any questions in
relation to the above.

Yours sincerel

Andrew Maher Belinda Thompson Matthew McCarthy
Partner Partner Managing Associate
Allens Allens Allens
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